The Wilde Bunch Board Meeting May 22, 2022 Zoom Meeting called to Order at 10:05am by President Adam Olivieri

Attendees: Adam Olivieri, President, Darlene Blackwell:Secretary, Susan Moore: Treasurer, Nancy Jane Heilman: Member-at-large, Jack Denvir: Class Director Matt Thomson: Vice President unable to attend.

REVIEW MINUTE: All Board Members indicated they reviewed the Minutes of the Wilde Bunch April Meeting. There are minor spelling corrections in April report = Chili - should be Chile, Rainbow'ss - should be Rainbeaus.

Motion by Jack Denvir to accept the April Minutes with minor spelling corrections. **Second** by Susan Moore **Motion Accepted.** (unanimous)

TREASURER'S REPORT: Susan reported the income is slightly down from previous months. There are still deposits to be made. The reports are accurate.

Motion by Darlene Blackwell
Second by Jack Denvir.
Motion Accepted. (unanimous)

CTC 2022 Update: Adam has contacted Larada, to include information about "Chase the Chili" in the NMSRDA newsletter (Larada is the NMSRD newsletter person and sends it to all members of the association). Goal for CTC is 75-100 registered attendees, presently 40 attendees are registered.

COVID update #11: No change to current requirements: "Masks are optional. Vaccine and Boosters required with proof of vaccine and boosters passport or download from NMDOH."

Decorate Hall in June: Hall will be decorated on June 6&7 for Pride Month. Nancy Jane will use some of the decorations from the Los Ranchos de Albuquerque event to decorate.

We need to plan a "Banner Steal" for the Duke City Singles/Doubles Club to help promote the CTC. Send CTC flyer Statewide newsletter. Contact NMSRDA.org. Adam will contact Rocky Mount Rainbeaus in Denver.

Pride Parade on June 11, 2022: Matt has volunteered his truck. Kris will be calling. Scott is out of town. Flyers and magnets will be handed out.

Flyer for class will be \$96.85.

Motion by Nancy Jane Heilman to pay for printing cost \$96.85 for Class flyers **Second** by Jack Denvir. **Motion Accepted.** (Unanimous)

Magnets to attach to flyers will cost \$99.16.

Motion by Darlene Blackwell to pay for printing cost \$99.16 for magnets **Second** by Nancy Heilman. **Motion Accepted.** (Unanimous)

Los Ranchos de Albuquerque June 5, 2022. Our Booth is #15. Susan Moore will provide the tent and Nancy Jane Heilman will help her set it up on Sunday morning. Matt has offered his truck to transport the necessary items. All shifts are covered. Nancy Jane will be handling decorations. Jack will have the sign-up sheets for interested folks. Flyers will be available as well as magnets to hand out. Darlene will bring 2 extra chairs.

Club will be Dark on May 30, 2022 for Memorial Day. Not Dark on Tuesday the May 31, 2022.

Jack will be ordering the shingles for the Board Members badges.

Open House is on June 6th. Members will be asked to volunteer to dance with one visitor for the night as a" Guardian Angel".

No Open House on July 4th and Wilde Bunch will be Dark on July 4, 2022.

Next meeting: June 15, 2022, 6pm via Zoom Motion Adjourn by Nancy Jane Second by Jack Denvir Motion Accepted. (unanimous)

Respectively submitted Darlene Blackwell, Secretary